Document 1

KENNA Allison
——— T —— 1)
From: FOI
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 3:13 PM
To: FOI; Wotton, Katrina (C. King, MP)
Subject: RE: Acknowledgment - FOI 20-050 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: FOI 20-050 Document Pack redacted - FINAL.pdf; 20-050 - Signed decison
letter.pdf
OFFICIAL

Dear Katrina
| refer to your email below requesting access to documents under FOI. This matter has now been finalised.
Please see attached the FOI access decision letter and associated documents.

Regards

Allison Kenna

Assistant Director | Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch
Corporate Services Division

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t 02 6274 7393

w www.infrastructure.gov.au

e

Great Cities. Strong Regions. Connecting Australians.

OFFICIAL

From: FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:05 PM

To: Wotton, Katrina (C. King, MP) <Katrina.Wotton@aph.gov.au>; FOI <FOI@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Acknowledgment - FOI 20-050 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Katrina

Thank you for your email below received on 15 August 2019, requesting access to documents in the possession of
the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development (the department) in accordance with
the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act), specifically you sought access to documents related to a recent
Senate Order for the production of documents.

| confirm receipt of your request and note the department may be in contact with you to discuss your request - if
clarification is required, where we may be able to process your request outside of the FOI Act or for any other
reason.



Otherwise you will be notified of any charges payable in relation to your request or of a decision regarding your FOI
request as soon as this has been determined. In accordance with subparagraph 15(5)(b) you can expect to hear from
the department regarding this matter within 30 days.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding the processing of your request. | can be
reached by telephone on (02) 6274 7393 or by email at FOI@infrastructure.gov.au.

To assist the department in responding to your future communication on these requests, please quote the FOI
tracking number located in the subject line (FOI 20-050).

Kind regards

Allison Kenna

Assistant Director | Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch
Corporate Services Division

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 =
t 02 6274 7393 h
w www.infrastructure.gov.au
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Great Cities. Strong Regions. Connecting Australians.

OFFICIAL

From: Wotton, Katrina (C. King, MP) <Katrina.Wotton@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 3:03 PM

To: FOI <FOl®@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FOI request

FOI Officer
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Cities

By email: foi@infrastructure.gov.au

Dear FOI Officer
I request the following documents pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act):

All documents relating to consideration of, and development of the Government’s response to,
Senate Order for the Production of Documents moved by Senator Murray Watt on 13 November
2019 related to the Auditor General Report No12 2019-20 Award of Funding Under the Regional
Jobs and Investment Packages (RJIP).

My request includes, but is not limited to: emails, briefs, correspondence, requests for advice, internal
memos, electronic messages including SMS and WhatsApp messages, and records of phone calls. This
should include all internal departmental communications within the Department, communications between
departments, as well as any communication between the Department, Ministers, Ministers offices and
other parliamentary offices related to the Order for the Production of Documents.
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My request covers the period from Monday 11 November 2019 until Friday 15 November 2019.

This request excludes (a) the names of any non-Senior Executive Service officers and (b) duplicate
documents.

I note that the objects of the FOI Act include giving the Australian community access to information held
by government and promoting Australia’s representative democracy by increasing scrutiny, discussion,
comment and review of government activities.

I expect that as soon as practicable, and no later than 30 days after receiving this request, I will be
notified of a decision.

Documents should be provided to Katrina Wotton of my office via email: Katrina.wotton@aph.gov.au. Ms
Wotton may be contacted on telephone on 02 6277 2203.

Yours sincerely

Catherine King

Katrina Wotton
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon Catherine King MP | Shadow Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development

Federal Member for Ballarat
TEL 02 6277 4407| M 0404 852 683 | E Katrina.wotton@aph.gov.au




Document 2

KENNA Allison
= — E——————— —
From: FOI
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 2:22 PM
To: WOOQD Richard
Cc: FOI; WIELAND Donna
Subject: FW: FOI Consultation - FOI 20-050 [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED
Hi Richard
Please see email from below that Damian was copied into. i@ ndicated verbally to the FOI team that

he had spoken with Damian who was across the matter and comfortable with the release of the documents.

Thanks
PROTECTED
From: ‘@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 3:22 PM
To: | Ol <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: CALLACHOR Damian <Damian.Callachor@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI Consultation - FOI 20-050 [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Thanks

Confirming | am comfortable with the documents captured in this request, noting that personal detaiis of staff {(our
office and external) being redacted would be the preference from a privacy perspective.

If there are additional information protections the Department deems necessary, this would be supported as well.

Regards,
PROTECTED
From: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 3:04 PM
To: FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: CALLACHOR Damian <Damian.Callachor@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOI Consultation - FOI 20-050 [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED



Dear

As per our telephone discussion this morning, could you kindly provide your comments regarding the treatment of
the documents by close of business today?

As advised, the consultation process is a formal process and the department does require your response in writing.

The decision-maker (SES) will request to see the advice from the DPMO regarding the relevant documents as this
will inform their final decision on matters relevant to the request.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

PROTECTED
From: FOI
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 3:21 PM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: FOI <F0i@infrastructure.gov.au>; CALLACHOR Damian <Damian.Callachor@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FOI Consultation - FOI 20-050 [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Dear
Courtesy FOI Consultation - FOI 20-050 — Senate Order Correspondence

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development (the department) has received a
request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) (the FOI Act} for access to documents.

The department has identified the attached documents as falling within the scope of the FOI request which contain
information relevant to the DPMO.

As these documents may affect you, we are seeking your views on whether the documents should be released
under the FOI Act. Could you kindly provide a response by 2 December 2019.

Should you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,

Assistant Director | Governance Section

Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch | Corporate Services

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 &,

w www.infrastructure.gov.au




PROTECTED



Document 3

KENNA Allison

—_— —
From: HALLAM Diana
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 1:46 PM
To: FOI
Cc: WIELAND Donna; | :
Subject: RE: FOR COMMENT: LPP: FOI matters for RDLG Division [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

Hi Allison

I have reviewed. Please exempt in full.
Thanks

Diana

Diana Hallam

Executive Director

Regional Development and Local Government Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development

OFFICIAL

From: FOI <FOI@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 1:31 PM

To: HALLAM Diana <Diana.Hallam@infrastructure.gov.au>; FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: WIELAND Donna <Donna.Wieland@infrastructure.gov.au>; '

Subject: FOR COMMENT: LPP: FOI matters for RDLG Division [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Hi Diana

Thanks for your email below. When putting together the package of documents for you to consider, we have
realised that two emails (attached) are actually from our legal area and classified Legal Privilege.

Generally in FOI matters we exempt any correspondence from the legal team under LPP (s42). We do not generally
waive privilege in FOI matters but the ultimate decision on these documents is yours as the delegate.

Grateful for your advice on whether you would like to exempt the emails in full or leave them in?

Happy to discuss if you prefer.



Thank you
Allison
X. 7393

OFFICIAL

From: HALLAM Diana <Diana.Hallam@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 5:25 PM
To: FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: WIELAND Donna <Donna.Wieland @infrastructure.gov.au

Subject: Re: FOR COMMENT: FOI matters for RDLG Division [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Allison
Thanks. Happy to proceed on that basis.
Kind rgds
Diana
OFFICIAL

From: "FOI" <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 at 3:03:51 pm

To: "HALLAM Diana" <Diana.Hallam(@jinfrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: "WIELAND Donna" <Donna.Wieland@jinfrastructure.gov.au>,

"FOI" <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FOR COMMENT: FOI matters for RDLG Division [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear Di

I have liaised with Donna and-about the current FOI matters in their branch. Below is a summary of the
three (3) FOI matters on hand and proposed handling strategies for your consideration and comment.




20-050 — Catherine King MP - Correspondence regarding the Senate Order response

This matter is due on 15 December 2019.

Donna provided the FOI team with a number of emails relevant to the request. Consultation requests were sent to
the DPMO (Damian and and Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&.C) about email correspondence.

e PMA&C have no concerns with the documents; and
e | verbally indicated to the FOI team that there was no concerns with the emails and that he had
“spoken internally in the DPMO” about them.

Next Steps:
Donna advised that this is likely to be a full release decision, with non SES names redacted?

Grateful if you can confirm you are happy with this approach. If so the FOI team will prepare a package for you to
consider and sign.

Happy to discuss,
Thanks

Allison Kenna

Assistant Director | Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch

Corporate Services Division

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 %
t 02 6274 7393

w www.infrastructure.gov.au
[ NI . e

Great Cities. Strong Regions. Connecting Australians.



Document 4

KENNA Allison

e e ———— "

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 1:57 PM

To: FOI

Cc: FOI

Subject: RE: C19/184 - Request for Consultation: FOI 20-050 Senate Order Correspondence

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

H

Thank you for confirming.

Best regards,
OFFICIAL

From: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 10:47 AM

Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>; FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: C19/184 - Request for Consultation: FOI 20-050 Senate Order Correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Our reference: C19/184

Good morning

Thank you for consulting the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet — our reference number C19/184.
We have no concerns with the possible release of the documents.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
FOI and Privacy Section { Legal Policy Banch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

! work part-time: Mon, Tues & Wed

L Ain B



From:

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 2:58 PM

To: FOI <FOl@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: FOI <FOl@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Consultation: FOI 20-050 Senate Order Correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi FOIl Team,
Request for consultation - FOl 20-050 — Senate Order Correspondence

The Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development (the department) has received a
request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) (the FOI Act). The applicant has requested access to:

All documents relating to consideration of, and development of the Government’s response to, Senate Order
for the Production of Documents moved by Senator Murray Watt on 13 November 2019 related to the
Auditor General Report No12 2019-20 Award of Funding Under the Regional Jobs and Investment Packages
(RIIP).

My request includes, but is not limited to: emails, briefs, correspondence, requests for advice, internal
memos, electronic messages including SMS and WhatsApp messages, and records of phone calls. This should
include all internal departmental communications within the Department, communications between
departments, as well as any communication between the Department, Ministers, Ministers offices and other
parliamentary offices related to the Order for the Production of Documents.

My request covers the period from Monday 11 November 2019 until Friday 15 November 2019.

The department has identified the attached documents as falling within the scope of the FOI request. Could you
kindly provide comment.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me regarding this matter.
Best regards,

Assistant Director | Governance Section

Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch | Corporate Services —
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

v www.infrastructure.gov.au

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Disclaimer



This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional
Development.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Document 5

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:14 AM
To: -
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION - New FOI Request - FOI 20-050 - Catherine King - Documents
regarding the Senate Order for documents {RJIP) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
From: FOI

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:53 PM

To: HALLAM Diana

Cecz BACON Rachel ; POTTER Justine ; | '3 WIELAND Donna ; FOI
Subject: FOR ACTION - New FOI Request - FOI 20-050 - Catherine King - Documents regarding the Senate Order for
documents {RJIP) [SEC=OFFICIAL)

OFFICIAL

Dear Di

New FOl Request — FOI 20-050 ~ Catherine King — Documents regarding the Senate order for Documents (RJIP)

A new FOI request has been received from Katrina Wotton on behalf of Catherine King MP.

The request seeks access to:
All documents relating to consideration of, and development of the Government’s response to, Senate Order
for the Production of Documents moved by Senator Murray Wait on 13 November 2019 related o the

Auditor General Report No12 2019-20 Award of Funding Under the Regional Jobs and investment Packages
(RIIP).

The request covers the time period Monday 11 November 2018 until Friday 15 November 2019.

The request as received Is below. Grateful iIf you would agree to being the decision maker for this request.

The first step in processing this request is for you to nominate your divisional action officer and notify the FOI team
of this as soon as possible. The FOI team will then make contact with the actlon officer to discuss next steps

including if the request in its current form is manageable.

Please do not hesitate to call me on extension 7393 if you have any guestions. The current due date for the request
is 15 December 2019.

basarde
Regaras



Allison Kenna
Assistant Director Govemnance, Parliamentary and Integrity Branch
Corporate Services Division

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development g
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 -
102 6274 7393 5
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

To: FOI <FEQI@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FO1 request

FOI Officer
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Reglonal Development and Cities

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
2019 related to the Auditor General Report No12 2019-20 Award of Funding Under the Reglonal
Jobs and Investment Packages (RIIP).

My request includes, but is not limited to: emails, briefs, correspondence, requests for advice, internal
memas, electronic messages including SMS and WhatsApp messages, and records of phone calls. This
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

This request excludes (a) the names of any non-Seniar Executive Service officers and (b} duplicate
documents.

I note that the objects of the FOI Act include giving the Australian community access to Information held
by government and promoting Australia’s representative democracy by increasing scrutiny, discussion,
comment and review of government activities.

I expect that as 500N s practicable, and no later than 30 days after receiving this request, I will be
notified of a decision.



Documents should be provided to Katrina Wotton of my office via emall: Katrina.wotton@aph.cov.au. Ms
Wolton may be contacted on telephone on 02 6277 2203.

Yours sincerely

Catherine King

Katrina Wotton

Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon Catherine King MP | Shadow Minigter for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development

Federal Member for Ballarat
TEL 02 6277 4407| M 0404 8§52 683 | E Katrina.wotloni@aph.gov.au



